BIGFORK PUBLIC SCHOOLS

BOARD OF TRUSTEES BUSINESS MEETING

AGENDA ADDENDUM Wednesday, August 19, 2020
5:00 pm — High School Library

V. CONSENT AGENDA
E. Personnel- Any offer of employment is contingent upon receipt of satisfactory criminal history
background check and for some positions receipt of satisfactory pre-employment screening.
3. Extra-Curricular Personnel Recommended for Consideration

b. John Hollow, High School Assistant Football Coach



8/1812020 Mail - Lacey Parrovecchio - Qutiook

Fw: Assistant Football Coach Recommendation - Hollow

Matt Jensen <mattj@bigfork k12.mt.us>
Tue 8/18/2020 10:03 AM
To: Lacey Porrovecchio <lporrovecchio@bigfork k12.mt.us>

Lacey,
Please add this as an addendum to tomorrows meeting.

Thanks
Matt J

From: Matt Porrovecchio <mattp@bigfork.ki2.mt.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 10:00 AM

To: Matt Jensen <mattj@bigfork.k12.mt.us>

Ce: Alison Wallen <awallen@bigfork.k12.mt.us>; Lacey Porrovecchio <lporrovecchio@bigfork.k12.mt.us>
Subject: Assistant Football Coach Recommendation - Hollow

Dear Mr. Jensen,

| would like to recommend Mr. John Hollow as assistant football coach. Coach Holiow will be entering
his second season as head boys basketball coach for Bigfork HighSchool. While he has spent most of his
career coaching basketball, he also spent time at Butte Central and Ronan as an assistant football coach.
Coach Hollow was an All State quarterback as a player at Butte Central. His background and experience
will make him a great addition to the team.

Thank you for your consideration.

Mait Porrovecchio

Bigfork School District
Activities Director

Special Services Director
(W) 837-7420, (M) 249-3653

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, ts for the sole use of the

intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please conlact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy
all copies of the ofiginai message.
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